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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas E, Murley, Dire~*e~, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regrlation (NRR)
James M, Taylor, Ueputy Exezutive Director for Regional
Operations
James Lieberman, Director, Office of Enforcement

FROM: J. Nelson Grace, Regional Administrator

SUBJECT: ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION FOR HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT - UNIT 2 -
DOCKET NO. 50-366

This is to document that on April 15, 1988, Georgia Power Company (GPC) was

verbally granted a one-time relief to Technical Specification 3.6.6.2.2 which
provides a limiting condition for operation (LCO) for the primary containment
recombiner systems. The relief allowed a one-time, 72-hour extension of the
30-day LCO for operation with one recombiner system inoperable.

The relief was granted to permit operation of Unit € with one recombiner system
inoperable for an additional 72 hours in order to complete the weld
examination, pressure test, and system functional test after a repair to the
system which involved cutting and welding of the suction pipe. The system was
declared operable at 1:35 a.m, (EST) on April 17, 1988,

The licensee's letter dated April 18, 1988, was reviewed to ensure that the NRC
and the licensee were in agreement regarding the extent of the enforcement
discretion. In addition to the justifications for operation in this condition
presented in the licensee's letter, the remaining unit was operable; the
initial functional testing indicated that the affected unit would indeed
perform its function; and the welds in question had been dye penetrant tested.

Prior to relief being granted, the technical issues and extent of enforcement
discretion were discussed with: G. C., Lainas and L. P. Crocker of NRR;

J. Nelson Grace, M. L. Ernst, L. A, Reyes, A. F., Gibson, V. L. Brownlee,

M. B. Shymlock, M, V. Sinkule, D. C. Payne, C. A, Patterson, P. Holmes-Ray, and
J. Menning of RII; and S, Tipps and J. Heidt of GPC. W. Troskoski of EDO was
also informed.

For information regarding this matter, please contact M. V., Sinkule of my staff
at extension 5506,

re v/

-

J.'Nelson Grace

Enclosures: (See page 2)
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Multiple Addressees

Enclosures:

1. NRC to GPC Letter dated
April 26, 1988

2. GPC to NRC Letter dated
April 18, 1988

cc w/encls:

L. A, Reyes

A. F. Gibson

G. R, Jenkins

M. V. Sinkule

P. Holmes-Ray

W. Troskoski, EDO
D. Mathews, NRR

L. P. Crocker, NRR
S. A, Varga, NRR

bce w/encls:
NRC Resident Inspector
DRS Technical Assistant

Hugh S. Jordan, Executive Secretary
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State of Georgia
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ENCLOSURE 1

ANy, UNITED STATES
& . NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Y s REGION Il
« (4 101 MARIETTA STREET N W
3’ : ATLANTA GEORGIA 30327
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N
" LS ant

APR 26 138

Docket No. 50-366
License No. NPF.§

Georgia Power Company
ATTN: Mr. George F. Heas
Senfor Vice President-
Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 4545
Atlanta, GA 30302

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION REGARDING TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATION 3.6.6.2.a - HATCH - UNIT 2

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated April 18, 1988, regarding
your request for relief of Hatch Unit 2 Technical Specification 3.6.6.2.2 on 2
one time basis. This requirement provides a Timiting condition for operation
(LCO) for the primary containment recombiner systems, and the waiver requested
allowed for a one time 72-hour extension of the 30-day LCO for operation with
one recombiner system incperable, This waiver was requested and subsequently
?rantcd via telecon on April 15, 1988, The NRC has reviewed your April 18,
988, letter documenting this issue and confirms that enforcement discretion
was granted to permit operation of Unit 2 with one recombiner system inoperable
for an additional 72 hours in order to complete the weld examination, pressure
test, and system functional test after a repair to the system which involved
cutting and welding of the suction pipe.

In addition to the justifications for operation in this condition presented in
your April 18, 1988, letter; the remaining unit was operable, the initial
functional testing indicated that the affected unit would indeed perform its
function, and the welds had been dye penetrant tested.

The system was declared operadle at 1:35 a.m. (EST) on April 17, 1988,

Should you have any further questions regarding this letter, please contact
this office.

Sincerely,

I s=

J. Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator

cc:  (See page 2)




Georgia Power Company

cC!

J. T. Beckham, Vice President,
Plant Hatch

H. C. Nix, Plant Manager

0. M. Fraser, Site Quality
Assurance (QA) Supervisor

L. Gucwa, Manager, Nuclear Safety
and Licensing
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April 18, 1988

V. S, Nuclear Re ulatory Commission
Ro?1owal Administrator - Reglor I
Sulte 2500

101 Marietta Stroet, N, W,

Atlanta, Georgla 30323

Atta: Dr. J. Nelson Grace

PLANT HATCK « UNIT 2
NRC DOCKET 80-366
OPERATING LICENSE NPR-S

Gontlomen:

This letter comstitutes written follow uwp of a relief riguest to
Technical Specification (7§) requirements., Specifically, rellef from 1§
recuirements (on a4 one time basis) was re uested, and subsequently
granted, via telecon between Georgla Power 4ny (GPC) personne!’,
mamders of your staff, ang memders of the NRR staff on Apri) 15, 1988,
The watver applied to Plant Mateh Unit 2 18 3.6.6.2.0 which provides a
Uiniting Condition for Oparation (LCO) for the primary containment
recomdiner systems. Specifically, the watver alloved for s one time
extension of the 30 day LCO for operation with One recombiner system
1no§.rae\.. The extension é% anted was for 92 hours (3 day:) after the
expiration of the 30 day LCO. The 30 day LCO expired om April 15, 1988
ot adbout 2:00 COT. The repair to the recombiner system had involved
cutting and walding of the suction pliping. The walver was granted with
the understanding that Region II personne! would be immeciately nrotified
If problems wers encountered during the wald examination and pressure
testing or curing the tystem functiona! test. No problems ware

:;cogg;:rcd. howaver, and the system 13 functioning properiy as of Apri)

The three d‘i extension of the (00 had a» ingtgntficant fmpact on
plant safety. Tant  Mateh Unit 2 wag origindlly 1lcensed #'th a
non=inerted contatnment whieh Vsed primary hydrogen recomdiners as the
primary means of LOCA combustible gas confrol. In 1982 the Unit 2
contatnment way tmerted ag required by 10 CFR 50.44 (C)C3C1),  The
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GeorglaPower a\

Uo S, Nucloar Regulatory Commission
April 18, 1588
Page Two

reference report provides the technical basis for the cetermiration that
the hydrogen recombiner systems are not hecessary for safety In BWR
plants with fnerted containments,

Based on reference 1, 1t 18 concluded that the 3 day LCO extenston
for Untt 2 1s dustified,

1f you have any gquestions In this regard, please contact this office
at any time.

51nc0ro1y,
W“‘
L. T. Guena
GKN/ Ve
Reference:

1. NEDO-22155, ‘Generation angd Mitigation of .Combustible Gas
Mixtures in Inerted BWR Mark I Conta nments®, June 1982,

¢! mngn Enigz .Emngx
Ne, J. T, Beck M, Jr., Vice President - Plant Maten
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M S, E_Hllhinilnn.thJl;
Mr. (. P, rocker, Licensing Pro et Manager - Mateh

vocument Contro) Desk
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Mr. P. NoYmes- ty?lefnior Eos’dont fhspactor Hatch
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